

## Skelwith Parish Council

### Minutes of the Parish Meeting held on September 11<sup>th</sup> 2016

**Present:** Cllr Benson (Chairman), Cllr Dey (Vice-Chair), Cllr Smith Cllr Meredith, Clerk S Pender, Cllr Broughton, Apologies: Cllr Fletcher, Cllr A Hall & Ulverston Neighbourhood Police team

No:	Minute	Action
34/2016	Apologies: <b>Resolved:</b> to accept apologies	
35/2016	Minutes: <b>Resolved:</b> that the minutes of the meeting of July 5th be accepted as a true record and signed by the Chair	SP
36/2016	Declarations of Interest: Cllr Meredith declared an interest in the road cutting work <b>Resolved:</b> that the declaration of interest be accepted	SP
37/2016	<b>Ongoing and new issues:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Cutting back – agreed new contractor be appointed to cut back saplings</li> <li>• Doctors – parking issue</li> <li>• Traffic, speed through Skelwith – request SLOW sign</li> <li>• Defib – ask Kat Atkinson to fix box</li> <li>• Report Highways               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i) traffic management at Low Wood</li> <li>ii) B5265 Hawkshead cutting back saplings</li> </ul> </li> </ul> <b>Resolved:</b> to accept the update on ongoing issues	SP SP SP SP  SP SP
38/2016	<b>Planning application</b>  <b>The Old Forge 7/2016/5476</b> No objection, but concerns that the annex was to become a holiday let, already has a different name plaque in place, suggest restrictions be placed.  <b>Middle Brig Howe 7/2016/5453</b> The Parish Council objects to this application and suggests it is refused. Objections have been conveyed from the majority of the neighbours. Issues raised are: i) Planned development outside current footprint ii) Development is visible from the road iii) Access to highway difficult and dangerous, it is a blind bend iv) Windows over look neighbours and impact on their privacy v) Concerns reading office and potential commercial use, why would domestic use need provision for 7 cars and own washroom/shower vi) concerns regarding use and impact of non-traditional building materials	SP  SP
39/2016	<b>Financial matters:</b> a) That payments be authorised to the Parish Clerk, Handyman and Insurance payment <b>Resolved:</b> That the financial payments above were agreed	SP

40/2016	<b>Correspondence:</b> All circulated by email <b>Resolved:</b> That correspondence be accepted	SP
41/2016	<b>Date of future meeting:</b> Tuesday 1 <sup>st</sup> November 2016, 7.30pm Skelwith Community Centre	

The meeting closed at 9pm